

Achyuth Anilkumar

Address: Villa 130, The Retreat, Tharabnahalli, Bangalore, India. 562157

Phone: +91 82968 85360

Email: achyuth.anilkumar@gmail.com

Filmmaker with a global background and connections in the media industry around the world. I focus on achieving the best story possible within the budget. Specializing in directing live action work as well as putting the final product together in the editing suite. I am open to working on all manner of projects for any medium because every project is an opportunity to grow as a story teller.

Education:

2017 – 2018

Met Film School - MA Directing

- A practical course with focus on the technical aspects of directing and film making.
- Training received to address briefs as director and work within budgets to achieve the best product possible from the brief or script.
- Training was also received for directing actors and a crew on and off set.

2014 – 2017

University of the Arts London - BA Media Communications

- Graduated with Upper Second Class Honours.
- Classes provided understanding of theoretical side of the media industry, with some practical elements.
- Trained in Social Media Analytics, Media Theory, Web Design, and Film.

2010 – 2014

American School of The Hague – High School Diploma, IB Diploma

- International Baccalaureate Diploma: 29 points
- Higher Level Subjects: English, Economics, and Music

Work Experience:

2016 – Present

Freelance Director/Editor (London, UK and Bangalore, India)

- Directed and written three short films, three commercials, and performed roles as assistant director on numerous short films. Working through all three stages of pre-production, production, and post-production.
- Editor creating corporate videos, podcasts, and commercial work for various clients including Cactus Communications, Zendrive, and more
- Proficient at addressing client briefs and bringing a video from concept to reality.

2015 – 2018

Reporter – Winkball (London, UK)

- Responsibilities include filming or interviewing people on camera at events. I then edit the video into a two-minute piece that is uploaded onto the Winkball website and YouTube channel.
- This job greatly increased my skills as a videographer and editor, giving me a vast non-fiction portfolio along with confidence in my ability.

Skills:

- | | | |
|-------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|
| • Video Editing | • Adobe Premiere Pro | • Adobe Photoshop |
| • Audio Editing | • Final Cut Pro | • Clip Studio |
| • Film Direction | • Adobe Audition | • Krita |
| • Screenwriting | • Ableton Live | |
| • Motion Graphics | • Adobe After Effects | |
| • 2D Art | • Adobe Illustrator | |

Additional Skills:

- Social Media Analytics – Proficiency in the use of TAGS and other social media tools for ethnographic analysis.
- Software – Proficient in the Microsoft Office Suite
- Teamwork – Have led and worked with teams for various projects through my schooling and jobs.
- Public Speaking – Took a yearlong course in high school and partake in weekly improv based activities.
- Music/Theater – Learned a multitude of instruments and worked on and off stage for productions in school.
- Script Writing - Skills learned directing translates to conceptualizing and writing scripts for video production.

References:

Name: Indra Bhose

Relation: Course Tutor

Contact: Indrab@metfilmtutors.co.uk

Name: Simon Shore

Relation: Course Leader

Contact: Simons@metfilmtutors.co.uk